# FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #09-39 September 24th, 2020

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:47pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Pro Tempore Bane
Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez
Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lucy Rodriguez, Mia Bennett, Kristen Bane, Cameron Conn, Jonathan

Fuentes, Lillian Garner, Julia Merrill, Armis Sunday, Mason Taylor

MEMBERS ABSENT: LATE:

EXCUSED: LEFT EARLY:

UNEXCUSED: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #9-39

# APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #8-39

# FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

**Colbi Thykadavil:** I am the director of Cabinet Affairs. Right now things are moving into a routine. Things are going well, we are trying to figure out FSU games. My biggest update is that we want to continue these conversations with you guys and build a great relationship.

Finance and Administration: No report

**Allison Moon:** I know you should be having Spring elections next week, I need the Elections chair to send us the names of anyone running so we can verify that they are able to join SGC. I also wanted to remind you all of the events we have going on, especially the ones where you guys co-sponsored. Tomorrow we will be showing a movie for Hispanic heritage month. Next week we will have another Garnet and gold meeting if anyone is interested.

Kayleigh Cosson: Please be sure to utilize the event request application when setting meeting dates and times for your committees, even if they are being held online, this gives me the information I need to post them on the fsu calendar and makes them accessible to students. This is a sunshine law requirement so it's very important that we do this. I'll share the link in the comments in case you didn't get my email last week. If you need Rob to create zoom meetings for you please feel free to send him an email. Also use the purchase request form for anything you would like Rob to pay for.

# **OFFICERS' REPORTS:**

President Rodriguez: I have been working on getting someone from Tallahassee to join our meetings so today was a huge breakthrough. I have also been working with Dean Hanna and Dr.

Meeting #9-39 September 24, 2020

Clark on the housing project which has come a long way. We will be setting a date for our retreat so keep an eye out for that.

**Pro Tempore Bane:** I met with Dan about the water fountain situation, a bill was passed in the spring. He also let me know what they have been doing in the Barron building, they are working on getting people to work on the sidewalks and have a plumber come and look at the water fountains. If anybody would like to help with that project just let me know.

**Senator Bennett:** The Barron project is on the way, the bumper pool has been gotten rid of. I talked to Mr. Dan about res 4 and is one of many to come for the project. I will be planning a meeting with Cameron and Rob to figure out a budget. I have gotten prices for furniture and graphics. The only hurdle is electrical.

# **New Business:**

A.Bill 9-39 Fall 2020 SGC Appointments

Bill: Sen. Bennett Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Julia Merrill (yes), Armis Sunday (yes)

B. Resolution 4

Resolution: Sen. Bennett

Seconded

Resolution Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Julia Merrill (yes), Armis Sunday (yes)

C. Project War Discussion

# For the Good of the Order

**Lucy Rodriguez:** Keep an eye out for the SGC retreat date. We are doing Spring Elections soon so if you want to run let myself or Kristen know.

**Mia Bennett:** Thank you for passing resolution 4. If you ever want to help out with the Barron project please contact me. Congrats Tyler.

**Cameron Conn:** Welcome Tyler, no further remarks.

**Kristen Bane:** Congratulations to Tyler, also just let me know if you are interested in working on the water bottle project with me.

**Johnathan Fuentes:** Welcome Tyler, hope you guys have a good weekend.

**Armis Sunday**: Working with Mia on the wellness room, we have some money to put into that room. Welcome Tyler, excited to have you.

Meeting #9-39 September 24, 2020

**Julia Merrill:** Congratulations Tyler, I will be on campus Monday I would like to meet some of you in person.

**Lillian Garner:** Welcome Tyler, Im glad you got to be in the building to receive your news. Mia and Johnathan let me know if you want my help.

ADJOURNMENT: Rep. Fuentes moved for the meeting to adjourn at 9:38pm. Motion was seconded.